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DESCRIPTION HA- il

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED EUNALTERED lORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS __ALTERED __MOVED DATE
_%AIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This building has undergone only mhnor alterations throughout the years. It faces
towards the north and consists of two parts; a two-story stucco-covered rubble stone
section with quoined corners to the west, and a shorter one-story log section covered
with wood siding to the east. Thw former portion is three bays by two, while the latter
is two bays by one and rests upon a low stone cellar. The windows are 6 X 6in recent- -
vintage sashes. The gable-level attic panes in the stone wing are 2 X 2. The main
entrance is centered on the northern side of the stone section and another portal is
located on the southern side of the frame section. Two 3 X 3 cellar lights are located -
on the same side of tnestone wing. THe roof is gable-flank and tin, with box cornice
trim. A two-bay shed porch fronts the northern entrance of the stone section. There

are two flush~end stome chimneys, with corbeled caps. on the extremes of this same unit.

The Interior .

Not much has been refurbished inside of the house, either. The walls still retain most
of the original plaster, chair rails and beaded beams. The doorways are panelled and
beaded as well. There are six fireplacesin the house, one on the first floor of the
stone unit being ceiling height., Beaded beams are also in evidemce on the second floor
and in the cellar, where the fireplace arches are also located.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



EJ SIGNIFICANCE A (-]

- P&RIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

%% ISTORIC  _ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC  __COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE ~ __RELIGION

—1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —_CONSERVATION —LAaw —SCIENCE

—1500-1599 GRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE

—18600- 1699 —_ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —Music __THEATER

—1800-1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION

—1900- _COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

—_INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCGHITECT

. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

" This house has suffered very little from the throes of alteration and modernization on
either the interior or the exferior. It is located on a tract of land known as Bond's
-Forest, and was possibly built by either Joseph Dyer or William Carr, who owned the

" 20b4-acre parcel prior to 1800, The house does appear on the 1798 Tax List. This same
tract included a donation of land from Thomas Bond for the construction of religious
facilities. The house changed hands considerably during the 1800's, the 1878 owmer
being one A, Kearney. Despite the scanty information on the place, it is still signifi-
cant in that it has remained pretty much as it was when it was built.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 4‘86

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

This property is located in a strip between Maryland Route 152 and Fallston Road. It is
diagonally t® the rear of the Friends Metting House. ‘

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY
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Paul L, Penrod/ site surveyor
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Maryland Historical Trust July 30, 1976
STREET & NUMBER . TELEPHONE

Shaw House, 21 State Circle 671212

CITY OR TOWN STATE

Annapalis Maxryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

19748i39plement.

The &urvey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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TITLE SEARCH

In 1968, George L. Smith II conveyed the property to Charles A. Foley,
the tract consisting of 4.86 acres.

In 1963, James T. Smith and others sold three acres to George L. Smith II.
In 1946, Dennis J. Smith sold the land to George L. Smith.

l.In 1918, Anna A. Smith, Edward J. Smith and others conveyed 25 acres
to Dennis J. Smith.

a.In 1910, Amna A. and Edward J. Smith acquired the parcel from Patrick
Bradley.

Patrick Bradley received the land from Dennis Bradley.

Patrick Kearney transferred 20 acres of tRe Grove to Dennis Bradley
in 1854,

Jacob Rush sold the property to Patrick Kearney in 1852. Jacob had
been left the land by John Rush.

The heirs of Arnold Rush transferred the property to John Rush in 1847,

Henry D. Bowyer sold 53 acres and four perches of the Grove to Arnold
Rush in 1842,

Ross Scott conveyed 119 acres of the Grove to Henry D. Bowyer in 1841,
Henry D. Bowyer sold the property to Ross Scott in 1837.
William T. Calwell conveyed the land to Henry D. Bowyer in 1833,

Samuel Calwell (blacksmith) obtained the property from William Amos,
Sr., in 1797.

Alexander Contee Hanson, @Bancellor, in 1797 sold 695 acres to Samuel
Caldwell and William Amos. This parcel was laid out in 1785.

beC. Arthur Eby conveyed the land to Anna A. and Edward J. Smith in 1907,
it consisting of 19% acres and 10 perches.

Ella M. Clement sold 3W% acres and 10 perches to Patrick H. Cotter
in 1898.

Sarah Kearney and others sold 16 acres to Patrick H. Cotter in 1893,
John McGilligan sold the land to Daniel Bradley in 1867.
Patrick McGilligan conveyed the prop:rty to John McGilligan in 1858.

Patrick McGilligan obtained 33 acres of the Grove from James Fahay
in 185"} .

Willaam Galloway, trustee, sold 33 acres to James Fahay. These were
the acres of Arnold Rush and this settlement took place in 1854,
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Sallie E. Kelly conveyed 20 acres of Bond's Forest to Dennis J. Smith
in 1923.

Michael J. Kelly obtained the property from Charles Bagley in 1895.
Charles Bagley was sold the property in 1886 by Jennie L. Burms.
Stephenson Archer, trmstee, sold the land to Peter Burns in 1368.
John Carr sold 10 acres to Ann Moore in 1832,

Joseph Dyer sold the parcel to Willaim Carr in 1793.

Josiah Dyer conveyed 204 acres of Bond's Forest to Joseph Dyer in
1780. Josiah had purchased this land from William Bonde.
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